IN RESPONSE, PLEASE
REFER TO: M150806A

August 6, 2015

MEMORANDUM FOR: Brooke P. Clark, Director
Office of Commission Appellate Adjudication
FROM: Annette L. Vietti-Cook, Secretary IRA/
SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS - AFFIRMATION SESSION, 9:25 A.M.,

THURSDAY, AUGUST 6, 2015, COMMISSIONERS'
CONFERENCE ROOM, ONE WHITE FLINT NORTH,
ROCKVILLE, MARYLAND (OPEN TO PUBLIC ATTENDANCE)

l. SECY-15-0091 — Crow Butte Resources, Inc. (License Renewal for the in situ Leach
Facility, Crawford, Nebraska), Petitions for Review of LBP-15-2 and LBP-15-11

The Commission' approved a Memorandum and Order responding to three petitions for review:
the Oglala Sioux Tribe’s petition for interlocutory review of the Atomic Safety and Licensing
Board’s decision denying a stay of effectiveness of the renewed license (LBP-15-2), Crow Butte
Resources, Inc.’s petition for interlocutory review of the Board’s decision on new and amended
contentions based on the Environmental Assessment (LBP-15-11), and the NRC Staff’s petition
for interlocutory review of LBP-15-11. The Memorandum and Order denies all three petitions for
review.

(Subsequently, on August 6, 2015, the Secretary signed the Memorandum and Order.)
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' Chairman Burns did not participate in this matter.



